
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Siambr Hywel - Tŷ Hywel 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 3 February 2026 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

328 (v4)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in Siambr Hywel, 

Tŷ Hywel and others joining by video-conference. 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Housing and Local 

Government: More Homes 

(30 mins)   

4 The Tax Collection and Management (Visitor Levy Costs) (Wales) 

Regulations 2026 

(5 mins)   

NDM9127 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Tax Collection and Management (Visitor Levy Costs) (Wales) 

Regulations 2026 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 

16 December 2025. 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/03-02-2026/
https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/business-statement-and-announcement-03-02-2026/
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17654-en.pdf


 

 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

5 The Recognition of Professional Qualifications and 

Implementation of International Recognition Agreements 

(Regulation and Inspection of Social Care) (Miscellaneous 

Amendments) (Wales) Regulations 2026 

(5 mins)   

NDM9128 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Recognition of Professional Qualifications and Implementation 

of International Recognition Agreements (Regulation and Inspection of Social 

Care) (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) Regulations 2026 is made in 

accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 13 January 2026. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate items 6-7 together 

but with separate votes:  

(15 mins) 

6 The Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Act 2018 

(Continuation) Regulations 2026 

   

NDM9129 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Act 2018 

(Continuation) Regulations 2026 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 

Table Office on 16 December 2025. 

https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17715-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17694-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17758-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17653-en.pdf


 

 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

7 The Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Minimum Unit 

Price) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2026 

   

NDM9130 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Minimum Unit Price) 

(Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2026 is made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 16 December 2025. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

8 The Greenhouse Gas Emissions Trading Scheme (Amendment) 

Order 2026 

(10 mins)   

NDM9126 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Greenhouse Gas Emissions Trading Scheme (Amendment) Order 

2026 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 2 December 

2025. 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

9 Legislative Consent Motion: The Children’s Wellbeing and Schools 

Bill - Postponed until 3 March 

(0 mins)   

https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17713-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17651-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17714-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/sub-ld17589-r-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17749-en.pdf


 

 

10 Legislative Consent Motion: The Finance (No. 2) Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM9125 Mark Drakeford (Cardiff West) 

 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6, agrees that 

provisions in the Finance (No.2) Bill in so far as they have regard to devolved 

matters, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

Footnote: 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 16 December 

2025 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

A copy of the Bill can be found on the UK Parliament website: Finance (No. 2) Bill - 

Parliamentary Bills - UK Parliament 

 

Supporting documents: 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

 

11 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments 

to the Environment (Principles, Governance and Biodiversity 

Targets (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)   

NDM9131 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

 

To propose that Senedd Cymru, in accordance with Standing Order 26.36: 

  

Agrees to dispose of sections and schedules to the Environment (Principles, 

Governance and Biodiversity Targets) (Wales) Bill at Stage 3 in the following order: 

a) Section 1 - 8; 

b) Schedule 1; 

c) Section 9 - 11; 

d) Schedule 2; 

e) Section 12 - 30; 

https://senedd.wales/people/mark-drakeford-ms/
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/lcm-ld17650-en.pdf
https://bills.parliament.uk/bills/4042
https://bills.parliament.uk/bills/4042
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/cr-ld17779-en.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156


 

 

f) Schedule 3; 

g) Section 31 - 45; 

h) Schedule 4; 

i) Section 46 - 47; 

j) Long title. 

12 Voting Time 

   

13 Debate: Stage 3 of the Homelessness and Social Housing 

Allocation (Wales) Bill 

(180 mins)   

The amendments will be disposed of in the order which the sections and 

schedules to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing Order 

26.36 agreed by the Senedd on 27 January 2026. 

 

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the 

groupings will be debated as follows: 

 

1. Prevention  

32, 33, 67, 34, 35  

 

2. Local connection  

36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 68, 69  

 

3. Ending homelessness duties  

50, 71, 51, 52, 72, 73  

 

4. Help to retain suitable accommodation  

70  

 

5. Duty to ask and act  



 

 

1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 74, 23, 

24, 25, 26, 53, 54, 27, 29, 66, 31 

 

6. Case co-ordination  

55, 56  

 

7. Miscellaneous  

28, 30  

 

8. Condition of accommodation  

80  

 

9. Co-operation  

57, 58, 75, 76, 77, 78,  

 

10. Deliberate manipulation  

59, 60, 61, 62, 63  

 

11. Housing registers  

79, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88  

 

12. Rent guarantees  

89  

 

13. Review and implementation of the Act  

90, 91, 92, 93, 64, 65, 94 

 

Supporting documents: 

Homelessness and Social Housing Allocation (Wales) Bill (as amended at Stage 2) 

Revised Explanatory Memorandum and Regulatory Impact Assessment – 27 

January 2026 

Marshalled list of amendments  

https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s169252/Homelessness%20and%20Social%20Housing%20Wales%20Bill%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%202.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/pri-ld17178-rem-en.pdf
https://laiddocuments.senedd.wales/pri-ld17178-rem-en.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s170797/Marshalled%20List%20of%20Amendments%20-%203%20February%202026.pdf


 

 

Groupings of amendments 

 

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 4 February 2026 

https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s170798/Grouping%20of%20Amendments%20-%203%20February%202026.pdf


FIRST MINISTER

Oral Questions tabled on 29/01/2026 for answer on 03/02/2026
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question

2.

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OQ63804 (e)

What is the Welsh Government's position on whether policing should be

devolved to Wales?

1

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

OQ63808 (e)

What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the number of

university applications from communities throughout Islwyn?

2

Peredur Owen Griffiths South Wales East

OQ63807 (e)

What is the Government doing to ensure the provision of NHS dentistry?

3

Peter Fox Monmouth

OQ63776 (e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the programme of ongoing and

pending trunk‑road works in Monmouthshire?

4

Samuel Kurtz Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire

OQ63784 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to support communities to

maintain access to essential local services?

5

Vaughan Gething Cardiff South and Penarth

OQ63803 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the value of the nuclear supply

chain to the economy of Wales?

6

Cefin Campbell Mid and West Wales

OQ63777 (e)7

29/01/2026, 17:17 Oral Questions tabled on 29/01/2026 for answer on 03/02/2026 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/03-02-2026/ 1/2

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5207
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4651
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8579
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4787
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8642
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=249
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8643


Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's

discussions with the UK Government regarding the devolution of policing and

justice?

Natasha Asghar South Wales East

OQ63773 (e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the steps taken by the Welsh

Government to reduce NHS waiting lists in South Wales East?

8

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OQ63768 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to tackle blood-borne viruses?

9

Tom Giffard South Wales West

OQ63774 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting small businesses in South Wales

West?

10

Gareth Davies Vale of Clwyd

OQ63793 (e)

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to improve urban cleanliness in

communities across Wales?

11

Alun Davies Blaenau Gwent

OQ63786 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to deliver high-quality homes in

Blaenau Gwent?

12

29/01/2026, 17:17 Oral Questions tabled on 29/01/2026 for answer on 03/02/2026 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/03-02-2026/ 2/2

Pack Page 2

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=336
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=157
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8733
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=225

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister



